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Steven L. Beshear : Thomas Zawacki

Frankfort, KY 40621

502-564-5360 .
Fax 502-564-8974 Buddy Hoskinson

Executive Director

February 2, 2015

Mark Barnard

Lexington Police Department
150 E. Main St.

Lexington, KY 40507

Re: Exchange of Information Agreement (EIA)

Dear Mr. Barnard,

As a result of the passage of House Bill 5 (HB 5) of the 2014 General Assembly, our existing Exchange of
Information Agreements require an amendment in order to be compliant. Piease sign the enclosed amendment to
the EIA between the Office of Employment & Training and your agency. Retain one copy of the amendment for
your records and return the signed original amendment to the following:

Amber Collins

Office of Employment & Training

Division of Grant Management & Support

275 East Main Street, 2CA

Frankfort, KY 40821 e

if you have any questions, please contact Amber Collins at 502-782-3093.

Respectfully,

Buddy Hoskinson
Executive Director, Office of Employment & Training

ar Center
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